S1ALE U SUULH CAKULINA )
COUNTY OF Georgetown g
STATE VS. '
Nijay Adudjalla Dones ;
AKA: )
Race: BLACK Qome 2r . Age: 39 )
D(» _ _.. )
Address. . )
City,State, Zip: e )
DL#: ¢ SID#; )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school

1IN 1L CUUKL U GILUNBIKKAL DLINIUIND

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2200070 _
A/WH: _ 2016A2210700084 ik

Date of Offense:  3/31/2016 el ' '
S.C.Code § : 44-53.0445(A) e SO
CDR Code #: 0107 MAY 0T 2017

SENTENCE SHEET 30 C@m @fA@pea's

[[] CONVICTED OF or [)[]PLEADS ‘

in violation of  § 44-53-0445(A)
[J NON-VIOLENT. [] VIOLENT

ASERIOUS

of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[JMOST SERIOUS

(O=10urs bhar ho~ &)6;009‘\
0107

[(IMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

[1§17-25-45

The charge is: [m As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Prcscmm_cm to Grand Jury, (defendont's initials) g
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotia(ed's'éis?ée, & ¢conpendation by the State. . (;‘S
ATTEST: . . l b T T ' . >
(b, SC101868 Ay Dones QLD <K Ot i /s
Stephens, Jr., Randerson 1. SCBar# YN 7 Défendant " Wttorney Tor Dé'feuﬁ/az{l SC Bar# !

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
-omn

for a determinate term of } days/monthm‘?or

and/or to pay a fine of §
of 3

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, P
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

I'B/ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time se
by the State Department of Corrections. 72{ Aes 2.

.
[ State Department of Corrections,

(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with

[J County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

probation for

arole and Pardon Services standard conditions of i

Y =2/-) 7

ed pursuant to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135. ;
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic :
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: i

DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Henring E] Ordered PTUP ‘
Total: § _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment ;
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ;
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp. !

— May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 $ o0, oo pmts. of § [0, po beginning / {4 A‘f/f.'/ p Fiap. !
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "3 . . L :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 3 : paid to Public Defender Fund |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T3 Other: ‘
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 8 "
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2z .0 ;
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 $ _(u oo
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 8
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 8. a8 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be co ccted before
TOTAL $§ X3 A< any other fees. e e
/'?7 /< r,—/-. "/‘ :’ —
/\» p /7 . Presiding Judge //7//%///////‘/,//%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Gl = // &//1 i/hv Judge Code: 2(Y7 / (T
e iy i 1

Court Reporter: Cremae Lo Wl oy Sentence Date; Y/20/(7

SCCA/217 (0712016)




WITNESSES
15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit

——

———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2210700084

CDR: 0107 §44-53-0445(A)
DO!: On or between March 31, 2016 and April 6,
2016 ) :

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

FrliZ %‘ﬂtuw/

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

DOCKETNO.  2016-GS22-00970

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Randerson . Stephené. Jr. 16G00369

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- NOVEMBER, 2016 TERM

—————

THE STATE

VS.

NIJAY ADUDJALLA DONES

GEORGETOWN. SC 29440
DOB:
SSN: ! !
B/M

AﬂORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
SCHOOL OR PARK

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘
‘ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

‘ At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 16, 2016, the Grand Jurors of
- Georgetown County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
‘ SCHOOL OR PARK ~

CDR: 0107  §44-53-0445(A)

That Nij'ay Adudjalla Dones did in Georgetown County on or between March 3 1,2016 and April
6, 2016, unlawfully possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity .of- Crack
Cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C.
Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, within a one-half mile radius of the grounds of Baruch Park, a

public playground or park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case-made

and provided.
) f‘

w» . A- S »‘5' ARD H o
Z)CIRAUTT SOLICITOR

.
e e

B



S1A LI UL 3UULH CAKULINA ) LN LD CUUKL Ul GIINILIKAL DEIMUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown ; -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2200968
Nijay Adudjatla Dones ) AW _2016A2210700082
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/14/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)
DOB; - 77"t ) CDRCode#: _ 0107
Address; ¢ . )
City,State Zip: ¢ e NTR : R
DL# SIDE: ; SENTENCE SHEET
“CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist Drugs in Proximity of School =105 4 /ne V1o 300)
4 1% T
inviolation of  § 44-53-0945(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
[0 NON-VIOLENT IE VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
’ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ml\s Indicted, [[JLesser Included Oftense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (dcfendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated-Sefiteyte, A Recommendation by the State. ’
ATTEST: . - g . 74 .
}42,;/&77/- SC101868 (s //, Ay 0“7 neg HLIaQ,QL_@L' &—'?MQ Ol ley- )
Stephens, Jr., Retiderson 1. SCBar# ™ Y Defendant \Altomey foX efé)n@nt SC Baf#
~
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E]/smte Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _{r days/montl yearSor |7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
“CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence op: L -2 =
g/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40°to be calculated and applied
by the State Departiment of Corrections, 3 7/2 5‘2%5,«
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: () Deferred [7] Def. Walves Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: § Plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Com.
— May scrve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ul
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly )
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 § 1,0, 00 pmits, of§ o 50 beginning | M 2 L ICL&W
§ 14-1-2[ 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "¢ . . . /
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 35 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 IS'D’ oo
8§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ F AEYS Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collgeted before
TOTAL $§ %2 13 any other fees.

N

7 %

' Presiding Judge )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk AOM »—:"// mﬂ\/f"“ Judge Code: 2140 "

Court Reporter: e race b bdoo )‘w‘. Sentence Date; Usze /17
M [
SCCA/217 (07/201 6)



WITNESSES
15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit

e ————————————
e e e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2210700082

CDR: 0107 §44-53-0445(A)
DOI: April 14, 2016

S S —————————

N

e ——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS22-00968 _

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Randerson |. Stephens, Jr. 16660369

Foel oo

Foreperson of Grand Jury
pate: | [ L

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November, 2016 TERM

|

THE STATE

'VS.
NIJAY ADUDJALLA DONES

GEORGETOWN, SC 29440
DOB: !
SSN:
B/M

ATTORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

Indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
SCHOOL OR PARK

___Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

A —




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

" At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 16, 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Georgetown County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN
- CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SCHOOL OR PARK

CDR: 0107 §44-53-0445(A)

That Nijay Adudjalla Dones did in Georgetown County on or about April 14, 2016, unlawfully 4
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Cocaine Base, a Schedule II
controlled substance ﬁnder provisions of Sectibn 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976,
as amended, Wlthm a one-half mile radius of the grounds of Baruch Park, a public playground or

park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(A), S. IC. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided. : . ‘ '




D1ALE UL BUUIH CAKULIINA ) IN 1118 CUUKT UL GLINEIGAL SLE3SIUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2200033
Nijay Adudjalla Dones ) AW _2017GS2200033
: ' ) Date of Offense: _3/31/2016
Race: BLACK _Sext M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0375 (B) (2)
pbos: )  CDRCode#: _ 3015
Address: ©° )
-Citv.State, Zip:
tState,Zip - e ) SENTENCE SHEET
KOO SID#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [0 No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendang who was [J CONVICTED OF or &PLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist/Mfg Cocaine Base or Meth, 2nd Offense / O30 ve, § /gr %0 -5 50,000)
A= 7 1 ¥
inviolationof § 44-53-0375 (B) (2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
[J NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT QISERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC {1617-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Prcscmqmm to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 3
Thepleais:  [7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated-Sefitencé, b3 I}&omméns}mion by the State,
ATTEST: o . L A (i T/ .
@:‘{z_{?)/ SC101868 \L/\/l wy_[ones it 2:&:1//)-7 ek Ol
Stephens, Jr., Rafdérson I, SCBar# VN TDefendant 7 Nttorney for Dé@ndm,l SC Bar!
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the EI/Smte Department of Corrections, [ Com;t'y Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ‘ days/months/§ears or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE (o sentence on: T2 7

(L} The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve pursuant to 8.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 575

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuaut to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, trausport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [[J ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tenmns: Obtain GED ]
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g||:-|l-221|11((:))((21))((§8';‘§ Su;charie) $100 $ J00, 60 pmts. of §  _Jo. 00 beginning / 5 p—&"/ o>
-1- urcharge $100 $ . . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $§ a4 oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $ 15, oo
- § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 §.a< Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be cojlected before ,

TOTAL $ 2572 2< any other fees. 7 5,}///1 ?’Zi/
A 7 Presiding Judge ﬁ%’/// /////, g/

. N Vi VAl ’ y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk NL2L104 K A Al LoLD Judge Code: 2 (L0 C
Court Reporter: Chepe L Rlps I\»m‘ . Sentence Date: Yzl /12

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES
15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS22-00033

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Randerson |. Stephens, Jr. 16G00369

——

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2077GS2200033

CDR: 3015 §44-53-0375 (B) (2)
DOI: 3/31/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

——
—————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ’
FEBRUARY, TERM

————
———

THE STATE
VS.

NIJAY ADUDJALLA DONES

GEORGETOWN, SC 29440
: DOB:
SSN: i7
B/M

ATTORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

J/\M/ﬂ% oz/ozoz//7 |

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE

Jimmy A. Richardson, II, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




(r ’ {,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Georgetown
County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE

CDR: 3015 44-53-0375(B)(2)
That Nijay Adudjalla Dones did in Georgetown County, on or about March 31, 2016, Qistribute, dispense or deliver,

or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled

substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended,
such distribution not having been authorized by law, and beihg in violation of Section 44-53-375(8), S. C. Code of

Laws, 1976, ds amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cohtrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
@%h\n I%EC ARDSON, I
TEENFH It %ICIAL CIRCUIT




-

D

S1A1l UK dUUILH CAKULINA ) IN AL COUKL UL GLINLIKAL SE33IUINS
COUNTY OF Georgetown ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2200035
Nijay Adudjalla Dones ) AWH _2017GS2200035
ARA: ) Datcof Offense: _4/14/2016
Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375 (B) (2)
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 3015
Address: )
Cl'ly,S("F"{Zi.p;: C.un N : -
DL#:- o ... .20~ SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [0 No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or [PLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist/Mfp Cocaine Base or Meth, 2nd Offense (1. DOVIS. § /o0 X D=4 KD 00
[ 7 N ! -
in violationof § 44-53-0375 (B) (2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
[J NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT (MSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS (OMandatory GPS({CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (X As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offensc, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initints) .
The plea is; ([ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, J Negotiated Septencé, | R,qcenmgndmion by the State.
: 2 ¥ < s,

ATTEST . SCI01868 o Aty [ories T ACAUL IR ol Oty VS

Stephens, Jr., Réfiderson I SCBar# /> 7 Defendant 7 A\ttomey for E@@tdﬁnt SC Balit
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q/Stﬂte Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ;/ days/months/years-or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § N ; brovided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
proBat ion, which are incorporated by reference.

(7}’ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: C/" 2/ / 7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. % /\Z@

2 . v
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Cehttal Registry tf Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, Possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearlng DOrdcred PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED '
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly, _
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ joe.p0 pmts. of § [0 gV beginning / Ndo (,(,.U:Tv { slonss
§14-1211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . T
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ A<, o=
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 IcV. v
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% 10 County  (if paid in instaliments) $ €.2¢ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be coltected be

pe

TOTAL $ 972 . ;L:,/ any other fees. //

fore

-’

/"-/,/’/' e : R
7 ‘/ / St W Presiding Judge //?/{/"’/ I : /2
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk YY) ,4,),{ &K =T /A’lu/ I~ Judge Code: 2Id , {
Court Reporter: L Gvae ) $doy o, } Sentence Date: Lzl /7

i

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES
15th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS22-00035

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Randerson |. Stephens, Jr. . . 16G00369

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FEBRUARY, TERM

APPEST WARRANT NUMBER
2017GS2200035

CDR: 3015 §44-53-0375 (B) (2)
DOI: 4/14/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

THE STATE

VS.

NIJAY ADUDJALLA DONES
T
GEORGETOWN. SC 29440
DOB:
SSN: !
. B/M

AT'I'ORNEY_E Ronald W. Hazzard

VoCC oK e 2L 7

Fornperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
' DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




(o | -
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 22, 2017, the Grand Jﬁrors of Georgetown
County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE BASE

CDR: 3015 44-53-0375(B)(2)
That Nijay Adudjalla Dones did in Georgetown County on or about April 14, 2016, possess with intent to distribute,

dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of Cocaine

Base, a controlled substance under the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina,
1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-

375(B)(2), S. C. Code ofALaws, 1976, as amended.

Agamst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

%{Z@ -

gzhvnf SON I
TEEN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT




ek Sdaes

e a———— A T4 b

) ARREST WARRANT
;STATF; OF sdum’.mﬁoum
x] County! O Munlcipallty of
Georgetown :
THE STATE DEU-16:137.001
agelast
‘Nijay Adudjalla Dones
Address: . .
 Guorgetown, SC29440- ;
Phone} 5 ’
Seoc M  Reca: B Helght § 4 Welght 180
‘OL State: sc o

DOB} Agency ORNE  SC0260900

ProsecutingAgency:  15Th Circuit Drug Enforcement Unit

Prosecullig Otficer.  Jotin S Provatte - 4038

Offense: Drugis / Distribute, sell,; manuf, or pwid, of cont:
sub., near school

T I R T R R PR LR PR TR R et 0 N
£ AR T AR S MR RO ORI A IR S 220 I S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAI )

K] county! ] Mudicipaltty of ) AFFIDAVIT
Georgetown ) !

Parsonally sppeared before;me the affiant John S Prevatte

.

Y S sl
LR S T X

Torweds Lo Sl o Approved oy
) 117V
=y !,.G‘Mﬂlb‘: mlugé'mw
8CCA 10
. who

being duly éwom deposos |and seys thit defeAdant Nijay Adudjalla Dones

did withid ih's- county -and state on oraboul’ 3/31/2016.

State of South Cardlina (or ondinance of Countyl |:] Muniéipality of

Georgetown

vidlete The ciminal laws ol the

)

In the follawing partlculars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drypg / Distribute; sell, manuf: or pwid, of cont..sub., ncar school

! futher state that there Is  probabla .cause (o belleve that
the .ciiine set forth and that probable cause [5. based on 1hd folowing facts:

the defendant named above did commit

. | . . .
That on or between 3/31/16 & 4/6/16 the defendant, Nijay A. Denes, did commit-the offense of Distribution of illegal narcotics with

~ ahalfmile of & public schoo! or park, in violation of SC Statute 44-53-375(B)(1). Specifically, Agents with the 15th Clecnit

Soligitor's DEU did meke contact with & confidentlal {nforment who purchased less than 10 grams of a substance, represented as

B

Crack Cocaine, from {he defendent in Georgetown. County, SC, just.prior to contact with Agents. Agents field tested the substance
which tested positive for the presence of Cocaine. The CI provided .verbal and written statement, regarding the buy, which vere
consistert with Agcats' bseivations. This.CI did identify an uririéimed phioto of thé defeudant &s the individual who'sold tho
substance:to the;CL-The iné:i'dcnt did occur within half a mile of Baruch Park. This being against the peace and dignity of the State
6f South @afoliia and a vidlation of SC Codé of Law 44-53-375(B)(1). AzentJ. Prévatte Case#f DEU-16-13-137:001

isfgnature of Afiiaht Q«'Sze..{\\"

1
[

Offense Goda:: 0107
CadefOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0445(A)
is warani | [ ] n the
D Caunty/ EI Munlcpality of
’ . . The accused
[ to be -amested and brought bsfora me to hae
déalt with eccording to the law.
(-8)
Slgnatura of Judgs
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this esmest wamant was ‘delivered to
défandant YD) e B Tenac
.o A G

gy
STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) '
E] Countyl D Mur{!dpqllty of ) AffiantsAddress 2805 Highmarket St

- i ) Georgetown, SC 29440- |
Georgetown } Affiant's Telepbone: :

ARREST WARRANT :
TO ANY-LAW ENFORCE'MEN:T OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS 1(30UNTY:
| eppearing from Ihe sbove affidavit that there are reasonable grounds ta befleve that

on orabout 33172016 | defendant Nijay Adudjalla Dones ;

did viotate the ciminel laws of the State: of Soulh Garollna (or ordinanca of
K] County/ [[] Municigalttyof - Geargetown

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distribute, sefl, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near schaal

1
) as set forlh below:
‘

Having found prébable caiise and the abave afiiant having swoim béfore me, you-ard empowersed and directéd lo arrest the sald defendant &nd bring hlin or

her before me forthwith to Be dealt with according {0 lsw. A copy af this Arrest Warrant 'shall be delivered to the defendant-et the {ime'of s execution, or as

goon th'%raalzera; Is mgubo:‘blg )
. ‘Sworn o and subscribe ofo-me s
RETURN WARRANTT?: on 4/1512016 ) - . L ;
General Sessions' S5 . Judge'wAddress: '§4329 Ocean Highway.
P.0.Box 479 Lo . :.Cf/. sy ) - Pawleys Island,'SC29585- |
401 Cleland Streét, Room 115 ST § R TR Judge's Telephone  (843)-54-5233 x 71 i
g oo, : Steven Craig Pa ) -
Géeorpetowr, SC 29442 Judga Gode: 7293 ' ). Issulag Court Magistrate [] Mustctpat [] cirout
mORIGN Ak QRIEINKIEERS  ORIGINAL BRGNS ORIGINAL ORIGINALS55¢s

ORIGINAL




v mm——

ARREST WARRANT

2016A2210700082 :

STATE OF SOUTH:GAROLINA,
" County/ D Munlcipality af
Georgetown

THE SYATE DEU-18-137-002
agalnst

- Nijay Adudjalla Dones
‘Address: L4 3
_ Georgétown, SC 29440-
§s.

Helght .5 4 Welght

Phone:
S M
DL -Slate:
poa: |

B

Racea: Tﬁi
. en
Agency ORI#  SC0260900

Prosecuting Agancy:  15Th Circuit"DLl_lg Enforcement Unit
Prosecuting Oficez  John S Prevatte - 4038
Offanse: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont.,

sub:, mear school
Offensa Ceda: ‘0107
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0445(A)

——iat LW

R T SR P 0. J T S 2 i VO S P L

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA : ) @ﬁﬁﬁ@& romspprondty
K] counyr [ Mun!dpamv of y AFFIDAVIT ok
Georgetown

‘Personally sppeared befére! me the affiait John'S Prevatte who
belng, duly swom deposes{end says that defendant N‘ijay'}uiudja]la Dones

dld within ‘thls. county. and- state on orabout  4/14/2016 Viclate The criminal laws of the

State of Sauth Carlina (or
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENS

[ ] Municipelityof ~ Georgetown. )

prdlhance of Countyf

! Drugs / Distribinte, sell, manuf, or pwid, of cont. sub., near school

| fudher state that there 13 probable cause fto Delleve that the. defendant named abdve did commlt

‘the cdme set forth” siid that probable cause Is based on the: following facts:

That on 04/14/2016 the defendant, Nijay Adudjalla Dones, did commit the oﬂ‘cnse of Possesslon with the intent-to Distribute
Cocainoe Base 1st offense near aschool or park, in violation.of 44-53-445(A). Spcclﬁcally Agents with the 15th Circuit DEU
executed a search warrant at hiis residenco, 914 1/2 Duke Strect Georgetown. SC where he i3 the sole occupant, and recavered
approximately; 75.84¢ of manjuana (packaged in §' bags), 9.57g of Crack Cocaine (packagcd in36 bags) 3 Hydrocodone Pills (C/S
10} along withpackaging matmals, drug records, US'currency and-a digital-scale. The marijuana and crack cocaine hoth field tested
-positive. The incident did: dcour-within one half mile of Batuch Park: This being againit thé peaceand dlgmty of the State of South.
Carglina and 4 violation 6£;SC Code of Law 44—53-445(A) AgentJ.. Prevatte Case# DEU- 16—137—002

S wamant I3 T ) R in ihe

D Gounty/" D Munlclpaity of

Is to ba amested and bLrought belore mie
dealt with according to the law.

. The accused
to bs

ws)

Signaiuro of Judga
Data:

RETURN
A copy of lhis amest wamrant was dellvered to

défandant l!)l;@ff A- mM&

ISl

o

Signature ofmm*

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA- ) o
County? D Mugupam of ) Affiant's Addrass 2!},05 Hx'ghmaxklet St
. ) Geobrgetown, SC29440-
Georgetown Affiant’s Telophono®
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTAB(_E OF THIS GOUNTY:

it| eppéaing fom the =above affidavll that lhere am  roesonabld grounds {0 belleva  that
on-crsbout  4/14/2016 _ defendant NijayAdi!diall'aDone's
did violate tha ‘crimiaal Iaws ‘of tha State of South Casellna (or ordinance- of

@ County/ [___] MunITpafiwof Georgetown,
DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distributé, sell, manuf. or pwid, of ¢ont. sub,, iigdr school

} as sel farth-below:

Having found prabable cause end the above afftant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendaiit and bring him or
ter before me (orthwith to ba deall with awordlng to law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered lo the defendant at the time of lis execution, oras
soon thereafter as la raciicabla.

RETURN WARRANT TO: f:%"}llgzgfzbs bed befofa me )
Genéral Séssions = ) +Judge's Address  14329°Qcean Highivay:
P. 0. Box 479 : {s). ) .. Pawleys Island, SC 29585-
401 Cleland Street, Room 115 Stoven C r’;g Pop l : ) Judge's Telephone  (843)<54-5-33 x 71
Georgetown, SC 29442 Judge Code: 293 h ) {ssulng Court [i] Maglstiate D" Municipal
<o MiEEE ORIGINAI BEIDRIGINALLE ORIGINAL ORIGINA ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CA~rOLINA
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN

IN THE COURT OF GENE:\AL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
)
)
)
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
)

-VS- (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
NIJAY DONES
RONALD W. HAZZARD
DEFENDANT )
| ) m~ A
E [
FILE NO: 22A16-00001634 L s 3
- o L rn -
SSN: 589-24-5657 BE = =
TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit o Y0 - §§
. - )
Office of the Solicitor SE § gﬂj
Appointed Counsel =D o =
:3 m s _:<
Defendant S~
o

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of the Public
Defender, such determination having been made on, 6th day of May, 2016, regarding the chargé(s) of:
2016A2210500259 Drugs / manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 1st )
2016A2210700079 Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. |, Il, lll or flunitrazepam or analogue,

w.itd. - 1st offense
2016A2210700080 Drugs / manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 1st
2016A2210700081 Drugs / Poss. of narc. in Schedule I(b),(c), LSD & Schedule Il - 1st offense
2016A2210700082 Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school
2016A2210700083 Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school
2016A2210700084  Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school

The Defendant's Counsel is Ronald W. Hazzard. The office of the Public Defender requests on
the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and or your agents pursuantto S.C.
Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is

attached.
MM”‘*

ORRIE E. WEST
GEORGETOWN, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: May 12, 2016 PUBLIC DEFENDER




STATE OF SOU 1+ CAROLINA)  IN THE COURT UF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

, ) .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
) AND REQUEST FOR A SPEEDY TRIAL N
) 5 :
' . =
NIJAY DONES —x =
L =
) 2z =
DEFENDANT ) ATTORNEY:RONALD HAZZARDS,?I':-< ~d
) % 3

<

Qs =

WARRANTS:2016A221 0'500259; 2016A2210700079; 2016A221 07@@0;5 2‘
2016A2210700081; 2016A221 0700082; 2016A221 0700083; 201 6A§§1 07@60 £

FILENO:  22A16-00001634

TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be ordered by
the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order compelling that the
State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the Defendant
which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police reports
relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which the Defendant is
charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the investigation of
this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial which are
relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts which
might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused or might
have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or any
statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the Defendants or to
negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting :
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the.crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make availavie any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other information,
reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or competence of any of
prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who have
knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating officers in
connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and conviction
records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear in Court
for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects to the
introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules of Criminal
Procedure. *

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal
Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady vs Maryland, 373 U.S.
383, 10L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Agurs, 427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342,
96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd 406 (1981). Further this information is
requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the Defendant's right to a fair trial, right
to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective Counsel and due process of law
guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and the United States Constitution.

ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL:

The Defendant demands that he be indicted and tried during the next term of General
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to his right to a speedy trial under the United States
and the South Carolina Constitutions and under 17-23-90. Pursuant to 17-23-90, the
defendant requests that if the defendant "shall not be indicted and tried the second term after
his commitment.... he shall be discharged from his imprisonment".

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and allow the
Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such materials and information
at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court. » 3

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this request, as
reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this Document.

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges against the
Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

%%/ FE

ORRIE E. WEST

PUBLIC DEFENDER
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

GEORGETOWN, SOUTH CAROLINA
DATE: May 12, 2016




